

Information

Passport # CM 1074713

Igama Status: Transferable

Address: Riyadh, KSA

SKILLS

MS Word, MS Excel

AUTOCAD, 2D & 3D

LUMION

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH - - -

Arabic



HOBBIES







Abdullah Faramosh Graduate Architect





055-168-6707 d.rkitect@gmail.com

An experienced candidate looking for work as an architect, has 7 years of experience designing both commercial and residential structures. His main areas of expertise are planning, developing, assessing, and testing architectural solutions for clients.

possessing a bachelor's degree in architecture, excellent organizational abilities, a rapid learning curve, software expertise, and a strong sense of creativity.

EDUCATION

B. Architecture

2010-2015

Cecos University, KPK, Pakistan

Higher secondary school certificate

2008-2010

P.G Jahanzeb College, Swat KPK, Pakistan

EXPERIENCE

Architecture Consultancy

2020-2022

Swat, KPK, Pakistan

Chief Interior designer

Dar Al Décor

2017-2020

Zinj, Manama Bahrain

Architect, Interior Designer & Site supervisor.

Shaokat Associates

2015-2017

Mingora, KPK, Pakistan

Member of the design team, responsible for drafting, modelling & document control.